



Bar admission: Budapest, 2023
Nationality: Italian, Hungarian
Languages: English, Italian, French, Hungarian

 cmordivoglia@peterandkim.com

 +41 58 317 70 70

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- > Arbitration / Litigation
- > Public International Law
- > Private International Law
- > Commercial Contracts

INDUSTRY SECTORS

- > Construction & Engineering
- > Gas
- > Real Estate

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Clio Mordivoglia is a Hungarian qualified lawyer specializing in international commercial and investment arbitration, with a solid background of public international law.

Prior to joining Peter & Kim, she has gained considerable experience working for the dispute resolution practices of leading international law firms in Budapest. She graduated with an LL.M. in International Dispute Settlement in Geneva (2022) and a *Juris Doctor* from Eötvös Loránd University in Budapest (2018). Clio Mordivoglia passed the Budapest Bar (2022) and became the member of the Bar in April 2023.

She is active as counsel in a number of *ad hoc* and institutional arbitration proceedings, e.g., under the ICC and UNCITRAL Rules, encompassing a variety of sectors. She joined Peter & Kim as an associate in April 2023, after having been a junior associate with the firm since March 2022.

CAREER

- > Associate, Peter & Kim, Geneva/Zurich (2023 - present)
- > Junior Associate, Peter & Kim, Geneva (2022 - 2023)
- > Junior Associate, Baker & McKenzie Attorneys-at-Law, Budapest (2018-2021)
- > Trainee, DLA Piper LLP, Budapest (2016)
- > Intern, Office of the Commissioner for Fundamental Rights, Budapest (2014)

EDUCATION

- > LL.M. in International Dispute Settlement, Geneva Center for International Dispute Settlement, Geneva (MCC Alumni International Scholarship) (2022)
- > *Juris Doctor, cum laude*, Eötvös Loránd University, Budapest (2018)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- > Hungarian Arbitration Association (HAA)
- > Swiss Arbitration Association (ASA) below 40
- > Young ICCA

REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- > Counsel in an arbitration under the ICC Rules arising out of an agency agreement related to the construction of a railway system and a related dispute concerning a consortium agreement for the construction of a railway system, Swiss law applicable.
- > Counsel in an ICC arbitration relating to a major joint venture infrastructure project.
- > Acting as part of a counsel team in an arbitration under the ICC Rules arising out of a long-term gas supply contract under Swiss law applicable and a related arbitration under the SCC Rules arising out of a long-term gas supply contract under Swedish law.
- > Assisted in a treaty-based investment arbitration administered by the Permanent Court of Arbitration under UNCITRAL Rules arising out of a dispute between an investor in real estate projects and a sovereign state.

CLIO MORDIVOGLIA

Associate
LL.M, J.D.

- > Counsel in an arbitration under the rules of the Permanent Arbitration Court attached to the Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry concerning a service charges dispute arising out of a commercial property management contract, Hungarian law applicable.
- > Counsel in an arbitration under the rules of the Permanent Arbitration Court attached to the Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry concerning a railway construction project, Hungarian law applicable.
- > Assisted in a proceeding in front of the EU Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators and the Court of Justice of the European Union concerning an incremental capacity project proposal for a gas interconnection point.
- > Assistant to the Tribunal in a commercial arbitration concerning the development and management of a municipality's electricity infrastructure and distribution under the SCC Rules.
- > Secretary to the Tribunal in a commercial arbitration under the ICC Rules arising out of an agency agreement.

PUBLICATIONS

- > Author: 'Jurisdiction and Characterisation of Disputes under UNCLOS in Mixed Disputes in Light of the Dispute Concerning Coastal State Rights in the Black Sea of Azov, and Kerch Strait', in *Annales Universitatis Scientiarum Budapestinensis de Rolando Eötvös Nominata - Sectio Iuridica* 59 : 1 pp. 101-112, 12 p. (2022)
- > Author: 'International investment law and human rights in light of systematic integration' (In Hungarian), in: Gábor Kajtár; Pál Sonnevend (eds.): 'Homage to dr. László Valki', pp. 385 - 401, Budapest, Hungary, Eötvös Publisher (2021)
- > Co-author: 'Principles of customary international law and international dispute settlement mechanisms of sharing of transboundary aquifers' (In Hungarian), in: *Pro Futuro* 2018/1, pp. 23 – 48.

GENEVA
Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71
1211 Geneva 12
Switzerland
P: +41 58 317 70 70
F: +41 58 317 70 75

ZURICH
Falkenstrasse 30
8008 Zürich
Switzerland
P: +41 58 317 70 70
F: +41 58 317 70 75

SEOUL
#1704 Trade Tower
511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu
Seoul 06164
South Korea
P: +82 2 538 2900
F: +82 2 538 2901

SINGAPORE
6 Battery Road
#17-01
Singapore 049909
P: +65 9768 8815

SYDNEY
Level 32, 200 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia
P: +61 2 68339907